From: Duncan Craig

To: Ainsworth Chloe
Subject: 7-9 Bride Street

Date: 22 November 2022 09:29:22
Attachments: Licensing Act 2003 and Licensing Register St Bride Street.pdf

| THIS IS AN EXTERNAL EMAIL
Good morning Chloe

I’ve just noticed in the Agenda that at para 3.1 it states that the premises has no previous licensing history. This is
incorrect. Please find attached previous licence at the premises which lapsed because the company that held it was
liquidated. I will be referring to this in the hearing and so given the contents of the report thought it was best to send it
over.

Kind regards,

Duncan Craig
Barrister
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The information contained in this email is intended only for the person or the entity to which it is addressed and may
contain confidential and/or privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, the use of this
information or any disclosure, copying or distribution is prohibited and may be unlawful. Email transmission cannot be
guaranteed to be secure or error free. Therefore, we do not represent that this information is complete or accurate and it
should not be relied upon as such. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from any
computer. Although the sender endeavours to maintain a computer virus free network, the sender does not warrant that
this transmission is virus free and will not be liable for any damages resulting from any virus transmitted.

Sent from my iPhone





